## **Minutes to the Meeting of Boynton Parish Council**

# held on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2023 At 7.30.Pm at Boynton Village Hall

Present: Cllr K Kalesnikovs (Chair); Cllr P Kalesnikovs; S Stubbings; R. Walsh and Sandra Morrison (Parish Clerk)

**Guests: Ward Cllr L Dealtry** 

**405.** Apologies – Cllr Emms (Covid); Cllr Harris

**406.** Declaration of Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Interest – none received

**408.** Acceptance of office documents were received from new councillor R Walsh.

**409.** Meeting was opened to the floor for public participation and Ward Councillors report – nothing to report

## 410. Matters arising from last meeting

- a. Reports were received that there had been 2 Community Speedwatch sessions in March
- b. Following discussion it was agreed that the clerk should write to Boynton School governors and enlist their support for an application to reduce the speed limit outside the school to 20mph. It was also proposed that warning banners be purchased and placed strategically in a bid to slow drivers down as they pass the school. To be discussed further at the next meeting
- c. No update on further speed board tests
- d. The clerk has been in touch with the Public Rights of Way team who wish to conduct another site visit. It was greed that this should be conducted by Cllr Harris. It was also agreed that enforcement action should be taken on the blocked rights of way.

#### 411. Correspondence for discussion, consideration and response

- I. Grant funding for the Kings Coronation and information on road closures was circulated
- II. The council were advised that the school have now purchased their own planters. Maintenance is the main issue for consideration in providing planters for the village.
- III. Parish & Town News update for March was circulated
- IV. Clerk to put forward the cutting back and clearing of the footpath from the village to Eastfield Garden Centre, litter picking along Sands Lane and Wilowgarth to Woldgate and 10m into the woodland, as projects for community payback team

## 412. Finance

a) It was proposed by Cllr P Kalesnikovs and seconded by Cllr K Kalesnikovs that the accounts to date be approved. Resolved

- b) It was proposed by Cllr P Kalesnikovs and seconded by Cllr R Walsh to approve payment of clerk's salary for 6 mths to 31<sup>st</sup> March 2023. Resolved
- c) It was proposed by Cllr P Kalesnikovs and seconded by Cllr R Walsh to approve payment of ERYC Invoice 92003981 for £216 re salt bin maintenance. Resolved
- e. Notice of intermediate review from PKF Littlejohn has been advised, and was discussed, and it was proposed by Cllr K Kalesnikovs and seconded by Cllr S Stubbings that the AGAR certificate of exemption should be filed as this small authority meets the qualifying criteria. Resolved
- **413**. Agreed tasks for this year's village walkabout included clearance of the drain outside the Hall gates, cleaning of the flashing speed signs, replacement of PROW finger posts. Cllr Walsh and Cllr P Kalesnikovs to attend
- **414**. Issues with flooding on the B1253 outside the school were again discussed. Cllr Stubbings advised that the grip needs re-routing and connecting to the existing drain, instead of allowing surface water to run into the nearby field. Clerk to pursue with ERYC.
- **415.** The clerk's resignation was discussed and it was agreed that the position should be advertised in the first instance on the village notice boards.

## 416. Planning Application 23/00790/STPLF

**Proposal**: Erection of building containing 68 apartments (extra care scheme) and 54 dwelling with associated access, parking and infrastructure

Location: Land North of Pinfold House, Pinfold Lane, Bridlington

**Applicant**: Yorkshire Housing/Housing 21/Esh

Application Type: Strategic – Full Planning Permission

The Council have no objections in principle, but feel that the neighbouring brownfield site should be developed first. Concerns were raised about the lack of services (doctors, dentist) and public transport, and the affect this would have on the existing services, and the already congested road system, especially the double roundabouts at the junction with the A165 and the B1255. Further congestion on the local roads could lead to drivers taking back roads around the town, and also affect tourist as they queue to enter the town.

| Meeting closed 9.10pm   |       |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Signed as a true record | Date: |
| Chairman                |       |